
Dr. Earl H. Swanson, Jr. 
Idaho State University ~useum 
Pocatello, Idaho 83201 

Dear Sir: 

1855 Glendale Rd. 
Clinton, Ia. 52732 
November 16, 1972 

Your university has a Series on Flint Napping. ',iha t has 
been published either in Tebiwa or elsewhere since ~Notes on 
Flintnapping 4", Tebiwa , Vol. 10 : 1, by Crabtree? 

In Tebiwa, Vol. 9:1, 1966,~A Stoneworker's Approach to 
Analyzing and Replicating the Lindenmeier Folson~ on page 6, 
column 1, Don Crabtree mentions faceted spheres from Algeria. 
However, he gives no idea of the working techniques used. 
I would appreciate it if you or he would provide either a brief 
description or copy of the necessary pa3es from the applicable 
reference. I would also appreciate a picture of such a sphere, 
if available, and information as to their size. 

I will pay reasonable costs of having the material 
reproduced. 

I can presently knapp most anything else other than spheres. 

Yours truly, 

~a/~ 
~itchell White i, 

r 

-


